City Council August 17, 2016 5:30 p.m.

The Atlantic City Council met in regular session in the Council Chambers at City Hall with Mayor Jones presiding. Council Members present were: Jimerson, Somers, Hayes, Hartkopf, Casady, and Halder. Absent: none.

Hayes moved, Halder seconded, to approve the agenda as posted. All in favor.

Hartkopf moved, Jimerson seconded, to approve the consent agenda which included: minutes of the August 3, 2016 Council Meeting, Class C Liquor Licenses for Fireside Lounge and The Elbow Room, a Class B Native Wine Permit for Aunt B's, and an Outdoor Service Area Permit for Plaza Azteca, Inc. All in favor.

The Atlantic High School Girls' Softball Team was recognized for its first trip to State in the 44 year history of the program.

Somers moved, Hartkopf seconded, to adopt resolution #27-16 entitled, "**RESOLUTION APPROVING THE FY 2016 STREET FINANCIAL REPORT.**" All in favor.

Dave Sturm of Snyder and Associates, Inc. announced that the bid opening and public hearing for the Bull Creek Culvert Replacement Project will be held on September 7, 2016.

Jimerson moved, Halder seconded, to adopt resolution #28-16 entitled, **"RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BIDS FOR THE BULL CREEK CULVERT REPLACEMENT PROJECT."** All in favor.

Summer Intern Matt Iekel presented a Beautification Plan for the aesthetic development of streets, signage, and parks.

The Mayor suggested that the Community Development Committee review the plan further.

Halder moved, Jimerson seconded, to give notice that the City Council intends to fill the vacancy in the Council at Large Seat by appointment of the City Council at a meeting to be held on September 7, 2016. All in favor.

Mayor Jones explained why an area, which was originally plotted in 1887, needs to be surveyed.

Somers moved, Hartkopf seconded, to procure the services of Mike Jensen to survey the alley right of way between 11th and 14th Streets and Birch and Cedar Streets. All in favor.

The Mayor recommended that the Community Protection Committee meet to consider the issue of having potbellied pigs as pets.

City Administrator John Lund reported on several items including: his Multi-residential Rollback Impact Report, sewer line warranty coverage from Service Line Warranties of America, and a court date of August 15, 2017 has been set regarding a lawsuit filed against the City of Atlantic by Laurine Price.

Council Committee reports were as follows: Casady-Community Protection, Halder-Library and Cass Atlantic Development Corporation, Hayes-Parks & Recreation, and Hartkopf-Airport.

Jimerson moved, Hayes seconded, to approve the bills totaling \$229,952.23. All in favor.

Hartkopf moved, Hayes seconded, to approve the Clerk, Treasurer, Budget, General Ledger, Revenue, Airport, and Volunteer Fire Department reports for July. All in favor.

Library Director Natalie Struecker gave an update on upcoming activities at the library.

Jimerson moved, Halder seconded, to adjourn at 6:28 p.m. All in favor.

David R. Jones Mayor

ATTEST: Deb Wheatley Field City Clerk